
 
 
 
TO:   Screening Committee Members 
  
FROM:   Marissa Paniccia 
  
RE:   Screening Committee Meeting Referrals scheduled 

for review on 9/11/25 
  

LOCATION:  Adams County Government Center 4430 S. Adams County Parkway, Conference 
Center, Brantner Gulch B 

  
EXECUTIVE SESSION: C.R.S. § 24-6-402 (4) (C).  Matters to be Kept Confidential by Federal or 
State law, rules or regulations, as required by Colorado Chief Justice Directive 05-01, including but 
not limited to the following case reviews: 
  
PUBLIC SESSION: 

DIVERSION TRANSITION 
Clinton Cecil 24CR2334 David Albert 95433  
Scott Gomez 24CR1450 Harry Borbon 199597  
Javier Gonzales 21CR3557 Dennis Gonzales 188730  
Ryan Patrick 25CR22 Patrick Jones 199983  
Peter Thompson 22CR3091  Damond Lemoine 196398  
James Gordon 23CR2588 Esteban Lopez 190545 
Thomas Swenson 24CR1998 Santiago Marin 191223  
 Amber Otero 162929  
 Joseph Patton 140582  
 Keshaun Thomasdunn 184042  
 Feliciano Bautista 170271  
 Julian Cordova 191119 
 Melford Lee 189587 
 Raymond Muniz 184152 
 Samuel Zahradka 188598 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 


